
From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 12:59 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: SDWA Violations - Flint

thanks

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 12:21 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: FW: SDWA Violations - Flint
Importance: High

As I indicated the info you provided was transmitted to the Governor's office. Excellent work in a short time frame. Well done!

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 11:39 AM
To: Hollins, Harvey (GOV); Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Cc: Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Subject: SDWA Violations - Flint
Importance: High

Dear Harvey,

Director Dan Wyant asked that I send you the following information regarding Flint.

As requested, the following information has been gleaned from our database regarding violations:

In calendar years 2013 and 2014, we've identified 1100 violations (200 are standards violations, i.e., MCLs; and 910 other violations).

This represents 326 community water supplies that had violations over these two years.

Flint has 5 violations in those 2 years (TTHM MCLs at 2 sites and 2 bacti MCLs (1 with E. coli that counts as an additional violation)).

Please let us know if you need anything further. Thank you.

Mary Beth

Mary Beth Thelen
 Management Assistant to Director Dan Wyant

Department of Environmental Quality
Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South
Phone: 517-284-6712 or 284-6700 (new numbers)
Fax: 517-241-7401
Theleenm2@michigan.gov